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Shell Oil Products US Steam Enhanced Extraction Pretreatment System - Treated Water Analytical Data 

Village of Roxana Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Water Pollution Control Permit No. 2023-EE-68012 

December 2024 Analytical       

 
To Whom It May Concern: 

AECOM Technical Services, Inc. (AECOM), on behalf of Shell Oil Products US (Shell), is submitting this letter as 

required by Water Pollution Control Permit No. 2023-EE-68012, Special Condition 8(B). This Permit is for the pre-

treatment and discharge of the steam enhanced extraction (SEE) wastewater to the Village of Roxana Wastewater 

Treatment Plant (WWTP). Special Condition 8(B) of the Permit requires monitoring of the system discharges and 

submittal of analytical results to the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA). Wastewater treated through 

the pretreatment system is sampled on a weekly basis in accordance with Condition 13 of the August 22, 2022, 

letter from Illinois EPA, Permit Section, Division of Land Pollution Control (Log N. B-43R-CA-107).   

Due to system downtime, water was not generated nor discharged in December 2024.  System has been winterized 

and is sitting idle for the winter months.  No treated wastewater analytical samples were collected or analyzed in 

December 2024.     

  

Please contact Ms. Wendy Pennington (wendy.pennington@aecom.com; 314-452-8929) with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

                                     
Wendy Pennington, P.E. 
Compliance Manager 
AECOM 

Samuel Fisher, CHMM 
Task Manager 
AECOM 

encl: None 

 
cc:  Buddy Bealer (Shell) 
 Scott Schmidt (Village of Roxana) 

 Jason Woody (Village of Roxana) 
Project File 


